



2nd

Ryan Nichols

Associate Director, Coalition Relations at The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation • University of Wisconsin-Madison

Washington D.C. Metro Area • 500+ &

Send InMail

Connect

Highlights



2 Mutual Connections

You and Ryan both know Todd Wynn and Mike S Goodman



1 Mutual Group

You and Ryan are both in the Wisconsin Alumni (Official) group

Contact and Personal Info

Ryan's Profile, Websites, and Twitter

Show more

Deliver a seamless and differentiated brand experience across channels.

Discover How

Experience



Associate Director, Coalition Relations

The Heritage Foundation
Aug 2011 – Present • 5 yrs 8 mos • Washington, DC

I work to build conservative coalitions and take the great materials that Heritage produces to the conservative movement.

See less

Campaign Manager

Geary Higgins for Catoctin Supervisor
Jul 2011 – Aug 2011 • 2 mos • Leesburg, Virginia

See description

Campaign Manager

Ron Speakman For Sheriff of Loudoun County
May 2011 – Jul 2011 • 3 mos • Loudoun County, VA

See description



Director of Development

Center for Excellence in Education
Feb 2011 – Apr 2011 • 3 mos

Development Director

Committee For A Constructive Tomorrow (CFACT)
May 2008 – Feb 2011 • 2 yrs 10 mos

See description

People Also Viewed



Dani Doane • 2nd
Director, House Relations at Heri Foundation



Kyle Bonnell • 2nd
Recruitment and Job Bank Mana The Heritage Foundation



Bridgett Wagner • 2nd
Vice President, External Relation The Heritage Foundation



Becky Norton Dunlop • 2nd
Ronald Reagan Distinguished Fe The Heritage Foundation



Nile Gardiner • 2nd
Director, Margaret Thatcher Cent Freedom at Heritage Foundatio



John Fogarty • 2nd
Group Vice President of Develop at The Heritage Foundation



Steven Bucci, Ph.D. • 2nd
Independent Consultant and Vis Research Fellow for Special Oper and Counter Terrorism at The He Foundation



David Azerrad • 2nd
Director, Center for Principles an Politics & AWC Family Foundatio fellow at The Heritage Foundatic



Lori Mashburn • 3rd
Associate Director, Coalition Rel at The Heritage Foundation

Messaging





Search



Try Premium for Free

Collegians For A Constructive Tomorrow
Dec 2007 – Feb 2011 • 3 yrs 3 mos

See description

Vice Chairman, Loudoun County YRs

Young Republicans
2010 – 2011 • 1 yr • Loudoun County, VA

Youth Leadership School Director

Leadership Institute
Aug 2004 – Nov 2007 • 3 yrs 4 mos

See description

[See fewer positions](#)

Education



University of Wisconsin-Madison

MS, Civil & Environmental Engineering
2001 – 2003



University of Wisconsin-Madison

BS, Civil & Environmental Engineering
1997 – 2001

Verona High School

1994 – 1997

Featured Skills & Endorsements

Political Campaigns · 76

Michael Oberndorf and 75 connections have given endorsements for this skill

Public Relations · 67

Michael Oberndorf and 66 connections have given endorsements for this skill

Coalitions · 47

Eldon Edwards and 46 connections have given endorsements for this skill

[View 15 more](#)

Accomplishments

1

Publication

Emerging Threats to Religious Liberty

[See more](#)

Following

Politics on the Rocks

University of Wisconsin-Madison

Messaging





Search



Try Premium for Free

Wisconsin Alumni (Official)
38,112 members

Heritage Action for America
352 followers

University of Wisconsin-Madison
289,683 followers

Pulse
1,473,605 followers

[See more](#)

LinkedIn

About

Community Guidelines

Privacy & Terms

Send feedback

LinkedIn Corporation © 2017



Questions?

Visit our Help Center.



Manage your account and privacy.

Go to your Settings.

Select Language

English (English)

Messaging

